

ORDINANCE NO. _____

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 9-1(L) OF THE GILLETTE CITY CODE TO INCREASE THE REFUSE COLLECTION FEES FOR SOLID WASTE PICKUP

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF GILLETTE, WYOMING:

SECTION ONE. Gillette City Code Section 9-1(L) is amended to read as follows:

(L) Fees and Charges

Refuse collection fees shall be paid monthly to the City as billed according to the billing procedure for City Utility services.

(1) The residential rate for Refuse pickup at the frequency of one pickup per week shall be ~~\$15.75~~17.20 per month for bills dated before May 1, 20132. For bills dated after May 1, ~~2012~~2013 the residential rate for Refuse pickup at the frequency of one pickup per week shall be ~~\$17.20~~17.65 per month.

(2) The rate for extra collection of a rollout container shall be ~~\$15.75~~17.20 per pickup for bills dated before May 1, ~~2012~~2013. For bills dated after May 1, ~~2012~~2013, the rate for extra collection of a rollout container shall be ~~\$17.20~~17.65 per month.

(3) Additional rollout containers may be obtained from the Solid Waste Division for a rental fee of ~~\$15.75~~17.20 per month for bills dated before May 1, ~~2012~~2013. For bills dated after May 1, ~~2012~~2013, the rate for additional rollout containers shall be ~~\$17.20~~17.65 per month.

(4) Individual Residential Customers who reside in multi-family units or any other type of Residential housing unit, where 3 yard Refuse containers are required to be used by the City, shall be charged ~~\$15.75~~17.20 per month for bills dated before May 1, ~~2012~~2013. For bills dated after May

1, ~~2012~~2013, the rate for Individual Residential Customers who reside in multi-family units or any other type of Residential housing unit, where 3 yard Refuse containers are required to be used by the City shall be ~~\$17.20~~17.65 per month.

-(Ord. 3671, 4-6-2010)

(5) In cases where the City requires a Commercial Customer to share a container with one or more Residential Customers, the Commercial Customer shall receive a credit of \$6.~~10-25~~ per month for bills dated before May 1, ~~2012-2013~~ and \$6.~~25-40~~ for bills dated after May 1, ~~2012~~2013, for each Residential Customer that shares the container. Each Residential Customer sharing the container shall be charged \$~~15.75~~17.20 per month for bills dated before May 1, ~~2012~~2013. For bills dated after May 1, ~~2012~~2013, Residential Customer sharing the container shall be charged ~~\$17.20~~17.65 per month. (Ord. 3671, 4-6-2010)

(6) In the event a Commercial Customer utilizes a City provided container, the rates will be as follows, determined by the number of pickups per week and the size of the container. For bills dated before May 1, 2013, the rate shall be determined as follows:

NUMBER OF CONTAINERS

<u>Pickups per week</u>	<u>1</u>	<u>2</u>	<u>3</u>	<u>4</u>	<u>5</u>	<u>6</u>
<u>2/mo</u>	<u>\$35.80</u>	<u>\$61.00</u>	<u>\$86.23</u>	<u>\$111.45</u>	<u>\$136.68</u>	<u>\$161.90</u>
<u>1/wk</u>	<u>\$71.55</u>	<u>\$122.00</u>	<u>\$172.45</u>	<u>\$222.90</u>	<u>\$273.35</u>	<u>\$323.80</u>
<u>2/wk</u>	<u>\$143.10</u>	<u>\$244.00</u>	<u>\$344.90</u>	<u>\$445.80</u>	<u>\$546.70</u>	<u>\$647.60</u>
<u>3/wk</u>	<u>\$214.65</u>	<u>\$366.00</u>	<u>\$517.35</u>	<u>\$668.70</u>	<u>\$820.05</u>	<u>\$971.40</u>
	<u>\$286.20</u>	<u>\$488.00</u>	<u>\$689.80</u>	<u>\$891.60</u>	<u>\$1,093.40</u>	<u>\$1,295.20</u>

<u>4/wk</u>						
<u>5/wk</u>	<u>\$357.75</u>	<u>\$610.00</u>	<u>\$862.25</u>	<u>\$1,114.50</u>	<u>\$1,366.75</u>	<u>\$1,619.00</u>

The rate for additional containers shall be computed by using the following formula:

$$\text{Charge} = \$9.113 \times (\text{Px}(2+\text{C})) + \$6.636 \times (6 \times \text{Px} \times \text{C})$$

Where: P is equal to the number of pickups per week and C is equal to the number of containers at the location. (Ord. 1906, 10-18-93; Ord. 1948, 7-18-94 ; Ord. 1999, 7/3/95; Ord. 3181, 10-1-2001; Ord. 3430, 6-19-2006; Ord. 3671, 4-6-2010)

For bills dated after May1, 2013, the rate shall be determined as follows:

NUMBER OF CONTAINERS

Pickups per week	1	2	3	4	5	6
2/mo	<u>\$38.20</u> <u>\$35.80</u>	<u>\$76.40</u> <u>\$61.00</u>	<u>\$114.60</u> <u>\$86.23</u>	<u>\$152.80</u> <u>\$111.45</u>	<u>\$191.05</u> <u>\$136.68</u>	<u>\$229.25</u> <u>\$161.90</u>
1/wk	<u>\$76.40</u> <u>\$71.55</u>	<u>\$133.70</u> <u>\$122.00</u>	<u>\$191.05</u> <u>\$172.45</u>	<u>\$248.35</u> <u>\$222.90</u>	<u>\$305.65</u> <u>\$273.35</u>	<u>\$362.95</u> <u>\$323.80</u>
2/wk	<u>\$152.80</u> <u>\$143.10</u>	<u>\$267.45</u> <u>\$244.00</u>	<u>\$382.05</u> <u>\$344.90</u>	<u>\$496.70</u> <u>\$445.80</u>	<u>\$611.30</u> <u>\$546.70</u>	<u>\$725.90</u> <u>\$647.60</u>
3/wk	<u>\$229.25</u> <u>\$214.65</u>	<u>\$401.15</u> <u>\$366.00</u>	<u>\$544.45</u> <u>\$517.35</u>	<u>\$745.00</u> <u>\$668.70</u>	<u>\$916.95</u> <u>\$820.05</u>	<u>\$1,088.90</u> <u>\$971.40</u>
4/wk	<u>\$305.65</u> <u>\$286.20</u>	<u>\$534.90</u> <u>\$488.00</u>	<u>\$764.10</u> <u>\$689.80</u>	<u>\$993.35</u> <u>\$891.60</u>	<u>\$1,222.60</u> <u>\$1,093.40</u>	<u>\$1,451.85</u> <u>\$1,295.20</u>
5/wk	<u>\$382.05</u> <u>\$357.75</u>	<u>\$668.60</u> <u>\$610.00</u>	<u>\$907.40</u> <u>\$862.25</u>	<u>\$1,241.70</u> <u>\$1,114.50</u>	<u>\$1,528.25</u> <u>\$1,366.75</u>	<u>\$1,814.80</u> <u>\$1,619.00</u>

Formatted Table

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Left, Tab stops: Not at 3" + 6"

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Left

Formatted: Font: 12 pt

Formatted: Left

The rate for additional containers shall be computed by using the following formula:

$$\text{Charge} = \$\text{9.1139.55} \times (Px(2+C)) + \$\text{6.6367.96} \times (6xPx C)$$

Where: P is equal to the number of pickups per week and C is equal to the number of containers at the location. (Ord. 1906, 10-18-93; Ord. 1948, 7-18-94 ; Ord. 1999, 7/3/95; Ord. 3181, 10-1-2001; Ord. 3430, 6-19-2006; Ord. 3671, 4-6-2010)

(7) The residential rate for Yard Waste Curbside collection at the frequency of one pickup per week shall be \$9.00 per month for bills dated before May 1, 2013, and \$ 9.009.60 per month for bills dated after May 1, 2013, for the eight (8) month growing season (April through November). No customer may have more than two roll-outs for any one property. The Yard Waste Curbside program and the rates established for service shall be reviewed at the end of the fall season and a report will be prepared and submitted to Council with recommendations. (Ord. 3671, 4-6-2010; Ord. 3716, 3-21-2011)

(8) Requests honored by the City for extra collection of a Yard Waste roll-out container shall be \$9.00 per month for bills dated before May 1, 2013, and \$9.60 per month for bills dated after May 1, 2013, billed at \$ 9.00 per pickup. (Ord. 3671, 4-6-2010; Ord. 3716, 3-21-2011)

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this ____ day of
20122013.

Tom Murphy, Mayor

(S E A L)
ATTEST:

Karlene Abelseth, City Clerk
Published: